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Elaine Armienti <earmienti@tanq.org>

Fwd: EXT: Fwd: parking lot/bus loop at Agua Caliente Elem
Scott Hagerman <shagerman@tanq.org> Wed, May 13, 2020 at 1:00 PM
To: Chris Rietz <crietz@tanq.org>, Elaine Armienti <earmienti@tanq.org>

Hi Elaine.
Can you do an adjacent ways request for this. Chris has the quote it's over 59 so the sfb board will need to approve first 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chris Rietz <crietz@tanq.org>
Date: Wed, May 13, 2020 at 12:49 PM
Subject: Fwd: EXT: Fwd: parking lot/bus loop at Agua Caliente Elem
To: Scott Hagerman <shagerman@tanq.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Treatch, William <William.Treatch@gmr.net>
Date: Wed, May 13, 2020 at 8:56 AM
Subject: RE: EXT: Fwd: parking lot/bus loop at Agua Caliente Elem
To: Chris Rietz <crietz@tanq.org>

Chris,

 

As we discussed, I am approving of adding the bus loop to Homestead Avenue instead of the proposed changes to the
main parking lot since this would hinder Fire Department access. If you have any questions or concerns please let me
know.

 

 

William F. Treatch

Fire Marshal/Battalion Chief

Rural/Metro Fire Department

3759 N. Commerce Drive

Tucson, AZ 85705

Ph1-520-297-1242

Cell1-520-981-0280
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From: Chris Rietz <crietz@tanq.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 6:35 PM
To: Treatch, William <William.Treatch@gmr.net>
Subject: EXT: Fwd: parking lot/bus loop at Agua Caliente Elem

 

Hi - 

Do you have a minute to give us your feedback?  There are two proposals below that we reviewed during your visit.

Thank you!

Chris Rietz

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chris Rietz <crietz@tanq.org>
Date: Thu, May 7, 2020 at 9:34 AM
Subject: Fwd: parking lot/bus loop at Agua Caliente Elem
To: <william.treatch@ruralmetrofire.com>

 

Hi - 

Attached is a rough plan for the bus loop to be added to Homestead.   After considering your feedback and the safety of
our students, we feel this is the best option for our future bus loop.

Please let me know your thoughts.  Thanks for your help!

Chris
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chris Rietz <crietz@tanq.org>
Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 11:41 AM
Subject: parking lot/bus loop at Agua Caliente Elem
To: <william.treatch@ruralmetrofire.com>

 

Hi - 

We met earlier this year at Agua Caliente Elementary School to talk about one of our bus loop options.  

You had shared some concerns with it and I agreed that the proposal was not the safest option.  Would you be willing to
summarize/confirm the concerns that we discussed?

Attached is the aerial view of the proposal.  The black dot is the location of the fire hydrant.  The fence is halfway
through this drive area where the yellow arrows are located.  This drive goes up to the front of the school.

The concerns that we discussed:

Emergency Truck access to the front of the school with fencing limiting the space for vehicles to drive up to the
front
Accessibility from the parking lot fire hydrant to the school.  There is a plan to have a fence through the
driveway blocking it.
If we have an opening in this fence, then we potentially have families walking in between the buses or emergency
trucks from the parking lot to the school.
Buses would be parked to load and unload students in a designated fire lane.  We do not have room for 4 needed
buses in front of the designated fire lane no parking areas.

Please let me know your concerns and if you have any questions.

Thank you for your time in helping us!

Chris Rietz

-- 

Chris Rietz. M.Ed.

Tanque Verde Unified School District

Principal, Agua Caliente Elementary School

11420 E. Limberlost

Tucson, AZ 85749

phone: 520-749-2235

fax: 520-749-0338

crietz@tanq.org
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

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the GMR organization. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. NEVER provide your User ID or password. If you have any
questions, please contact the GMR Help Desk @ 1-866-267-9111

 

-- 
Chris Rietz. M.Ed.
Tanque Verde Unified School District
Principal, Agua Caliente Elementary School
11420 E. Limberlost
Tucson, AZ 85749
phone: 520-749-2235
fax: 520-749-0338
crietz@tanq.org

-- 
All My Best,
Scott Hagerman, Ed.D
Superintendent
Tanque Verde Unified School District
2300 N. Tanque Verde Loop Rd., Bldg. #1
Tucson, AZ 85749
PH:   520-749-5751 x 4105
Fax: 520-749-5400
shagerman@tanq.org 

TVUSD~Creating Pathways to Success!

mailto:crietz@tanq.org
https://www.google.com/maps/search/11420+E.+Limberlost+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Tucson,+AZ+85749?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/11420+E.+Limberlost+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Tucson,+AZ+85749?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:crietz@tanq.org
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2300+N.+Tanque+Verde+Loop+Rd.,+Bldg.+%231+Tucson,+AZ+85749+PH:%C2%A0%C2%A0++520?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/11420+E.+Limberlost+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Tucson,+AZ+85749?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2300+N.+Tanque+Verde+Loop+Rd.,+Bldg.+%231+Tucson,+AZ+85749+PH:%C2%A0%C2%A0++520?entry=gmail&source=g
tel:(520)%20749-5751
tel:(520)%20749-5400
mailto:shagerman@tanq.org

